Rees, Gail

From: Deborah Purnell <Deborah.Purnell@phe.gov.uk>

Sent: 01 November 2017 10:48

To: Planning

Cc: Fiona.Kinghorn@wales.nhs.uk; patricia.osborne@wales.nhs.uk;

Gwen.Lowe@wales.nhs.uk; Rhianwen.Stiff@wales.nhs.uk; ChemicalsCardiff;
Publichealth Environment (Public Health Wales)

Subject: Consultation Planning Application No. 2017/01080/FUL (MPH) Barry Port Biomass
Plant, David Davies Road, Barry

Dear Ms Robinson

On behalf of the Environmental Public Health Service in Wales, we acknowledge receipt of the above
planning application. We will review the application details and will provide a public health risk assessment
to you, via the Health Board, within the specified deadline.

Should you have any further information in relation to the application that might be beneficial in undertaking
our risk assessment then please contact us. Please note our reference number A1UU1019 in any future
correspondence.

Regards

Deborah Purnell

Administrator, CRCE Wales

Public Health England

Cardiff Metropolitan University, Western Avenue, Cardiff, CF5 2YB

Deborah.Purnell@phe.gov.uk
02920 416388
www.gov.uk/phe Follow us on twitter @PHE_uk

Protecting and improving the nation’s health
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The information contained in the EMail and any attachments is confidential and intended solely and for the
attention and use of the named addressee(s). It may not be disclosed to any other person without the express
authority of Public Health England, or the intended recipient, or both. If you are not the intended recipient,
you must not disclose, copy, distribute or retain this message or any part of it. Thisfootnote also confirms
that this EMail has been swept for computer viruses by Symantec.Cloud, but please re-sweep any
attachments before opening or saving. http://www.gov.uk/PHE
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